

















yE 2cti 2 Co,lnc.
: [atense Mo, 1674
0998 Sierra Court

Dulitin, CA 94568
PH:925-829-6011

Date: July 19,2012 IX:925-829-6033
Project: Montera Rooftop Disconncct Switches
To: Mr. John Esposito

The total cost to relocate the HVAC disconnect switches and receptacles as per the revised
detail prepared by Hibser Yamauchi Architects and sent to us on 7/12/12 15 $15,000. We will
agree to perform this work per the clarifications listed below for a lump sum total of
$7,500.

CLAT TCATIONS:

1. This quote is based on a total of twenty units. As per your e-mail dated 7/19/12, this
quote does not include the IIVAC units installed at the Adminis  ution Building.

2. This quote is only valid if the roof liability letter is signed by the QUSD.

3. This quote is based on working normal working hours. Zair is currently in the middle
of a project at Stanford Hospital. After receipt of a purchase order and the roof liability
fetter, I will schedule Zair to perform this work.  lease allow a minimum of two wecks
after we receive these documents for us fo st

4. Due to ficld conditions, it may not be possible to lo e all disconnects to the locations
shown in the grchitect’s sketch. We need a contact with OQUSD that can come to the
school within 24 hours and advise us on an alternate installation that is acceptable to the
district.

5. Since this is a very short duration job, this ¢ e is based on > rete  on being
withheld.

It this is satisfaclory, please forward a purchase order and the signed roof liability leter at
your earlicst convenience.

Sincerely
Dﬁl Monte Electric Ca., Inc.

A ohn Hunter
; “President




